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14 Chestnut Street 

This house was built for John Clarke Lee, Salem merchant, in 1834. 

The house lot was assembled by Mr Lee on 9 May 1834 by two purchases: 
for $1000 he bought from the heirs of Gabriel Holman a swampy piece of 
land fronting 67 1 8 11 on Chestnut Street and running back 160 1 ; for $600 
he bought of Abijah Northey of Boxford a piece fronting 40 1 and 160 1 deep, 
lying to the west, and adjoining, the first piece .(276: 109, 109). Very early 
a stream had run through the property; by 1834 the stream had vanished, 
leaving in its place very marshy ground that required a great deal of 
fill before construction of the house could commence. The larger piece 
had belonged to the Quaker merchant & author Thomas Maule in 1700, 
and later to his heirs, who sold it to Holman. The smaller piece was 
owned by the Croade family in 1700, and then by the Neal, Adams, and 
Bacon families before Mr Northey bought it in 1813. 

Once the land was filled, construction work proceeded rapidly, and the 
present house was substantially complete· by the end of 1834. RH Wiswall 
(see EIHC 75:224-5) assigns the house a date of 1835, while Willson states 
(see EIHC 15:44) the house was built & occupied in 1834. The city valuation 
records show that by summer 1834 JC Lee owned an "unfinished house" on 
Chestnut Street worth $4000; by summer 1835 it was valuedaat $6000; it 
was not considered to be completely finished until 1838 (when it was valued 
at $7000), although it seems likely that the Lees had been living here since 
late in the year 1834. Before the house was built, the Lees had resided at 
35 Chestnut Street. 

The appended biographical sketch indicates that John Clarke Lee (1804-77) 
was leading the life of an independently wealthy gentleman when this house 
was built for him; his chief interests at the time were his growing family, 
travel, and his extensive North Salem orchards. In 1848 with George Higginson 
he founded the Boston banking house of :Lee & Higginson, from which he 
retired in 1862. 

Mr Lee died on 19 Nov 1877, leaving his wife Harriet Paine (Rose) Lee 
and five sons and four daughters, all adults. Mr Lee's total estate was 
valued at about $376, 000, an extraordinary fortune in its time. The house 
and land on Chestnut Street were valued at $8, 000 and the hou.sehold articles 
therein were worth $3000 (#45168). 

Mrs Harriet P Lee lived here with her son Francis H Lee and his wife Sophia. 
Mrs Lee died on 14 Aug 1885, at which time the homestead was valued at 
$10, 000 (#62594). Soon after, on 11 Jan 1886, the other siblings released 
to their brother Francis Henry Lee, for $8000, all their rights to the 
premises (1165:247). Mr Lee and his wife (they had no children) lived here 
until his death on 7 Oct 1913; he bequeathed all his property ( 14 Cestnut 
was valued at $15, 000) to his wife, Sophia E (Wilson) Lee (#117032). 



Mrs Lee owned the estate until 21 Oct 1924, when she sold the estate to the 
celebrated painter Frank W Benson and his wife Ellen P Benson (2616:390). 
The house had been in the name of Lee for exactly 90 years. 

j 

Mr Benson died on 14 Nov 1951, leaving three daughters, a son, and his 
wife Ellen Perry Benson, to whom he bequeathed all of his property 
(#235974). Mrs Benson survived her husband until 3 Oct 1954, at which 
time the "frame house, garage, and land at 14 Chestnut Street" were valued 
at $20, 000 (#245950). 

On 1 Mar 1957 the Benson heirs granted the homestead to Eunice M Merrill 
of Marblehead (4351:466); she moved to Salem and occupied the premises, 
selling out three years later, on 25 Aug 1960, to Warren R Mayne of Salem 
(4698:573). He owned the estate only a year, granting it on 6 Sept 1961 to 
Dr & Mrs David S Johnson, then of Brookline (4813:193). The Johnsons 
moved in, and lived here for several years. 

On 22 Sept 1975 for $115, 000 Dr & Mrs Johnson granted the premises to 
the present owners, Mr & Mrs John H Brown Jr, who live here with their 
two small sons (6198:613). 

Notes 

Robert Booth 
27 Oct 1977 

This house, built in 1834, is the grandest (and one of the earliest) example 
of the Greek Revival style to be found in Salem. 

A figure such as EIHC 123:45 refers to Essex Institute Historical Collections, 
vol. 123, page 45. A figure such as (123:45) refers to So. Essex Co. Registry 
of Deeds book 123, page or leaf 45. A figure such as (#12345} refers to So. 
Essex County Probate docket 12345. 

John C Lee joined the Salem Light Infantry in 1823; his certificate of member­
ship in the Bunker Hill Monument Association repos~s undisturbed in the 
archives of the Essex Institute in Salem. 

A biographical sketch of John Clarke Lee is to be found in EIHC 15:35-62. 



LEE 

John Clarke, only son of Nathaniel Cabot (1772-1806) and Mary Ann (Cabot) 
Lee, was born in Boston 9 Ap 1804; m 'd in 1826 Harriet Paine Rose, who 
d, 14 Aug 1885. He was a graduate of Harvard College, 1823, was a merchant 
and banker, and died 19 Nov 1877 in the 74th year of his age. Children: 

1) John Rose, 25 Ap 1827, m. 1856 Lucy Howard 
2) Mary Ann Cabot, 11 Oct 1828, m. 1848 Samuel Endicott Peabody 
3) George Cabot, 21 Mar 1830, m. 1857 Caroline W Haskell 
4) Harriet Rose, 23 Nov 1831, unm'd in 1886 
5) William Paine, 19 Ap 1833, m. 1858 Hannah Greeley Stevenson 
6) Rose Smith, 24 Jan 1835, m. 1854 Leverett Saltonstall 
7) Francis Henry, 23 Dec 1836, m. 1871 Sophia Edgell Wilson 
8) Charles Jackson, 10 Feb 1839, m. 1864 Mary Ann Berry 
9) Josephine Rose, 2 Dec 1843, m. 1867 William Guerdon Saltonstall 
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Illustration from photo in EIHC 7 5: 224 
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Last page of the will of John C Lee, showing autographs 
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